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REQUEST FOR RESOLUTION TO DEDICATE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

TO: Karen Walton, City Attorney’s Office
FROM: Robert J. Duncanson P.E., Engineering Manager I
Right-of-Way Services
DATE: May 10, 2012
ROW #: 2012-0202-01 SCHEDULE #: Portion of Parcel # 0508523038000
TITLE: This request is to dedicate a parcel of land as Public Right of Way as S. Federal Blvd

Located at the intersection of S Federal Blvd and W Alameda Ave.

SUMMARY: Request for a Resolution for laying out, opening and establishing certain real property as part of the
system of thoroughfares of the municipality; i.e. as S Federal Blvd.

It is requested that the above subject item be placed on the Mayor-Council Agenda for the next available date.

Therefore, you are requested to initiate Council action to dedicate a parcel of land for Public Right-of-Way purposes as S
Federal Blvd. The land is described as follows.

INSERT PARCEL DESCRIPTION ROW # (2012-0202-01-001) HERE.

A map of the area to be dedicated is attached.
RD/JL/ACP

cc:  Asset Management, Steve Wirth
City Councilperson & Aides, Paul Lopez, District #3
City Council Staff, Gretchen Williams
Environmental Services, David Erickson
Public Works, Manager’s Office, Alba Castro
Public Works, Manager’s Office, Christine Downs
Public Works, Manager’s Office, Nancy Kuhn
Public Works, Right-of-Way Engineering Services, Rob Duncanson
Department of Law, Karen Aviles
Department of Law, Brent Eisen
Department of Law, Karen Walton
Department of Law, Arlene Dykstra
Public Works Survey, John Lautenschlager
Public Works Survey, Paul Rogalla
Owner: City and County of Denver
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